COMMISSIONERS MEETING NOVEMBER 12, 2019

The Board of Hocking County Commissioners met in regular session 12th day of November 2019 with the following members present: Sandra Ogle and Jeff Dickerson. Gary Waugh excused.

MEETING: The meeting was called to order by President Ogle.

MINUTES: Commissioner Ogle postponed approval of the minutes.

AGENDA: Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve agenda.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea.

LETTER OF SUPPORT – NELSONVILLE WWTP:

Commissioner Ogle read a letter discussing Hocking County's sanitary sewers and the executed treatment agreement with the City of Nelsonville. They requested consideration to be given to the City of Nelsonville's project.

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea.

APPROPRIATION TRANSFER:

Commissioners - \$32569.42 from A14A04 Workers Comp to A15A17A Contingencies; \$27296.92 from A15A17A Contingencies to A06A15 SEORJ; \$18000.00 from A15A17A Contingencies to A15A15A Advances

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea.

CERTIFICATION OF ADDITIONAL REVENUE ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION:

Commissioners - County General Fund Contingencies A15A17A \$11319.35

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea.

MONTHLY REPORTS:

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve Dog Warden October Report.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea.

Commissioner Dickerson commented on the commissioners visit to the Humane Society.

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve EMA October Report.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea.

PUBLIC DEFENDER RESOLUTION:

Commissioner Ogle read a Resolution adjusting rate for public defender compensation. This will increase the rate for public defender services in all courts of Hocking County to \$60.00 per hour, whether it be in court or out of court work.

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve.

Roll Call Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea.

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE:

COMMISSIONERS MEETING NOVEMBER 12, 2019

Commissioner Ogle read a letter from the Hocking Hills Chamber of Commerce requesting one of the commissioners be included as an entry judge for the Logan Christmas Parade. Commissioner Dickerson said he would be willing to do it and he would get in contact with Mr. Good.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

Commissioner Ogle requested the clerk set up a meeting with Tim Meehling and set up an appointment to go talk to Mr. Wood.

Commissioner Dickerson commented on the Soil and Water Annual Banquet.

Commissioner Ogle and Commissioner Dickerson discussed the MCJDC Meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

There was no Public Comment. ADJOURNMENT Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea. All yea, motion carried.			
		Rose Marshall, Clerk	
	Board of Hocking County Commissioners		
This is to certify that the above is the true Commissioners at a regular meeting of the	e action taken by this Board of Hocking County the Board held on November 12, 2019.		
Rose Marshall, Clerk	Sandra Ogle, President		